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July 6, 1970

Docket No. 50-3M

'0 O DDr. Joseph M. Hendrie
, ,

Chairman, Advisory Committee d- J
on Reactor Safeguards p' -

-, g l 7

y ig [% p%
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission

dWashington, D. C. 20545

Dear Dr. Hendrie:

Sigateen en les of the following are transmitted
rev ew by aci the Committee:for the

T*G ML"DO 33 Coil CO;GA:n

A14D
"'E CL'Wh'O "L"CTRIC ILLUMI!il.?I'U CGt?A:6

Davis-Jesse fiuclear Po,er Jtation>

A:nendment No. 7 to facility licenra application, dated
June 29, 1970, consisting of rent,ed and additional
pages and ficzres for insertion in ?reli:siray Safety
Analysia 2enort, and including revisions of previous
responses to A"C questicas.

Distribution: , , , , ,

DocketFileS 'n
343-2 File
3. 3. Soyd
R. L. Tedesco
R. R. Powell
H. Steele (2) Sincerely,

8- t

Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
As stated

.

omer> ML 2 3WR- 2.... ... DEL:EG-2. .D '
'''

. . _ . . .

qs ,. t:u -

sunname , _HSteelegs,, ,RLTedesco RS o _ ,

DAfr > .. . . . . . . . . . . - . . . . - . . . .... . . . . . - . . . .

Foran AEC.Ste (Rev.9-53) AECM 0240 . s eovanesswe e.iunas ones s tese o-ase-en

. 3o02180 N 3 O


